## Sesquicentennial Meeting Minutes August 06, 2020 9:00 A.M. Sanford Museum grounds

Present: Chuck Dinsmore, Linda Fisher, John Billingsley, Mark Authier, Linda Stevenson, Carolyn Bigelow, Craig Carmoney, Debbie Bacus, Lon Wackerle, Ron H., Ed Kerns, Mary Jo Brandt, Tessi Orvis, Marlene Glinski, Denise Cole, Kris Carr, Ann Merrlit, Cynthia Michels, and Barb Boman.

- A. Agenda: A motion was made by Marlene to approve the agenda; it was seconded by Denise and was approved.
- **B.** Secretary report: A motion was made by Cynthia to approve the July 09, 2020 secretary's report, it was seconded by Denise Cole and it was approved.
- C. Treasurer report- Kendra absent. \$5312.53 in checking account. Will update and email amount to group.

## D. Program – Charles Dinsmore

**a.** Covid – 19 Go/No Go date. September 8 will be the Go/No Go date. Ron is working on the Founders Day flyer to include the downtown activities.

E. Sub-committee reports:

**a. Fundraising** – Charles Dinsmore – 1970 Centennial picture book is finished. Page sponsorship raised most of the money in bank account. Ordering books, will sell for \$15.00 each. Marlene made a motion to transfer \$984.28 from Sesquicentennial account to the Museum account to pay for printing, Denise seconded the motion and it was approved. There are 31 Sesquicentennial shirts left at Museum to sell.

- **b.** Publicity Cynthia Michels/Donovan Miller On hold until we know if event goes.
- c. Merchandising Debbie Bacus/Teresa Quintana

i. Sale Items: T-shirts sold 118, 31 left at Museum, Richard has 11, don't know how many left at Sanford Food Pride. Still trying to find bandana's at good price.

- ii. Marketing Location and Sign: Tent next to craft show
- iii. Sanford Strong T-shirts tent a second tent will be set up for all other Sanford shirts.
- d. Church Outreach Diana Richardson no report.
- e. 338th Army Band Ed Kerns/Mark Authier/Joel Wiseman

Major Changes: Band will set up on Saginaw Road across from Hardware 11 am – 9 pm. Parkapaloza will also participate. City of Midland Parks and Rec will set up stage. Eds group, Dstreet, will take care of sound, insurance, and promotions. Any profit will go to the Village ball diamonds. Garber Chevrolet and Advanced Chiropractic are sponsors. Will need to make Sheriff and EMS aware of the event and begin to advertise next week using the Covid-19 disclaimer in case the show needs to be cancelled. Our area needs to be in "Safe Track" phase 5 for the show to occur. Kris Carr from Salt River Acres has a lot of items for an auction which she will post for an auction. She also has a lot of people who will donate their time. She thinks we can make \$20-30k, which will be used to get people who flooded back into their homes.

## f. Sesquicentennial Float - Connie Marcy/Barb Boman - no report

- i. Parade Changes: Charles Dinsmore The Museum will be open Founders Day activities occur.
- ii. King & Queen Linda Stevenson no report
- g. Car show no report
- h. Craft Show Tessi Orvis, will do craft show
- i. Children Entertainment Jeramiah Greenwood no report

**j. Birthday cake** – Ann Merrliat – Will have a birthday cake at her bridal shop on Saturday. Will hand out invites at the parade.

F. M-30 Connector Bridge Banners – Have sponsor for 12 banners, need ideas for what to put on banners.

G. Next Meeting – September 8, at 9 AM on the Museum grounds.

Adjourned at 10:20 a.m. Respectfully Submitted: Linda Fisher, Secretary